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March 10, 2022

MEMORANDUM

To:  LIUNA Chicago

From: Keith Vitale, Executive Director

Re: COVID Restriction Relief Guidelines

Effective immediately, the Training Fund (both Chicago and Carol Stream
facilities) have implemented COVID restriction relief guidelines that revise
the vaccination and mask requirements. The Training Fund will no longer
require proof of vaccination to enter the Training Fund property. The wearing
of masks are also no longer a requirement of the Training Fund but is highly
recommended.

The Training Fund will begin to enter a phased approach to a full reopening.
In phase I, we will gradually allow members within our courses to begin
accessing the interior facility. As regional metrics and the community levels
continue to improve, more courses will be given access to the facility.

The Training Fund continues to follow guidelines set forth by the authorities
having jurisdiction which include the CDC, IDPH and City of Chicago. As
these entities modify their guidance’s based on current information, the
Training Fund will also. The Training Fund may be allowed to fully reopen
based on these guidance’s or may be mandated to revert to provisional
guidelines including social distancing and restrictive access at any time.

The transition into phase 2 will be determined by the Executive
Administration and will consist of fully open Training Facilities.
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